## MEETING OF URSWICK, BARDSEA AND STAINTON PARISH COUNCIL TO BE HELD REMOTELY VIA ZOOM MEETINGS AT 7.30.P.M. ON THURSDAY 29TH OCTOBER, 2020

On 4 April 2020, the government brought The Local Authorities (Coronavirus) (Flexibility of Local Authority Meetings) (England) Regulations 2020 into force to allow local authorities to conduct meetings remotely without it being necessary for any of the participants or audience to be present together in the same room.

This new legislation allows councils to carry out their business lawfully whilst ensuring that the health and safety of officers, councillors and members of the public is protected in accordance with government advice.

This meeting of Urswick, Bardsea & Stainton Parish Council will be held remotely, using the Zoom video conferencing system.

If you wish to take part in the next meeting as a member of the public, please contact the Clerk at <u>clerk@ubspc.co.uk</u> to register that you will be attending and if you would like to speak in the public participation section.

You will then be emailed meeting access details.

## **AGENDA**

- 1. To receive and approve apologies for absence.
- 2. Declarations of interests
  To receive declarations by elected and co-opted members of interests in respect of items on this agenda.
- 3. Requests for dispensations
- 4. To authorise the Chairman to sign as a correct record the minutes of the meeting of the Council held on 10<sup>th</sup> September, 2020
- 5. To note progress on matters not on today's agenda for report and observation only (items requiring a decision to be placed on agenda of next meeting).
- **6. Public Forum: Questions, comments or concerns from any local resident.** NB. The Council may wish to consider a matter in more detail at a later date before making a full response.
- 7. Report from Police on any matters of local concern and /or interest to Councillors and residents (for information only).
- 8. Reports from District and County Councillors on matters of interest to Councillors and residents (for information only).
- 9. a). To consider/confirm the Council's response to the following planning applications:

SL/2020/0604 – Land at Daisy Hill, Great Urswick - 3 Bedroom detached dwelling and integral garage with associated access works including a partial change of use from agricultural to residential

SL/2020/0671 – Borrans Field & Stable, Birkrigg Common - Single storey indoor archery range with outdoor range and associated access works including change of use from equestrian to leisure use.

- b). To note decisions on planning applications:
- c). To raise/note any other planning/development/enforcement issues:
- 10. To receive update on Parish Steward work and discuss work needed (incl saplings on Stainton Village green)
- 11. To discuss Jetty's into Urswick Tarn.
- 12. To discuss boat licences.(JB)
- 13. To receive an update from the Tarn working group and agree any actions.
- 14. To discuss building of wall on common land at Stone Close, Stainton
- 15. To agree payments in accordance with the budget as listed below.

  Clerks Salary (standing order)

  Zest (Parish Steward) £192.00

  I taylor (grasscutting) £700
- 16. To note completion of bank reconcilation and budget review for the 2nd quarter (circulated) and checked by ClIr Dewar.
- 17. To consider website accessibility compliance quotes and agree further action
- 18. To note correspondence received (circulated) and decide on any response required. (Clerk)
- 19. To receive items for the agenda for the next meeting.
- 20. To confirm date and time of next meeting.

Signed: 5 Workman (Clerk)
22<sup>nd</sup> October, 2020